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From: Kelly Grams

To: TPUC DocketRoom

Subject: FW: Docket 21-00018, TPUC Rulemaking Workshop Follow Up
Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:00:57 PM
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Please file in the docket file.

From: Floyd R. Self <fself@bergersingerman.com>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 2:54 PM

To: Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; Monica Smith-Ashford <Monica.Smith-Ashford@tn.gov>;
Ryan McGehee <Ryan.McGehee@tn.gov>; David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Joe Shirley
<Joe.Shirley@tn.gov>; Rachel C Procaccini <Rachel.Procaccini@ag.tn.gov>; Karen H. Stachowski
<Karen.Stachowski@ag.tn.gov>; David N. Dittemore <David.Dittemore@ag.tn.gov>; Daniel P.
Whitaker <Daniel.Whitaker@ag.tn.gov>; Vance Broemel <Vance.Broemel@ag.tn.gov>; James P.
Urban <James.Urban@ag.tn.gov>; Alex Bradley <Alex.Bradley@ag.tn.gov>; Craig C. Cox
<Craig.Cox@ag.tn.gov>; Terra N. Allen <Terra.Allen@ag.tn.gov>; Hope Blackman
<Hope.Blackman@ag.tn.gov>

Cc: Melvin Malone (Melvin.Malone@butlersnow.com) <melvin.malone@butlersnow.com>;
Davidson, Eddie <Eddie.Davidson@duke-energy.com>; Barkley, Bruce P. <Bruce.Barkley@duke-
energy.com>; J.W. Luna <JW.Luna@butlersnow.com>; Will Castle <wkcastle@aep.com>;
jrbacha@aep.com; Noelle J Coates (njcoates@aep.com) <njcoates@aep.com>; Joseph B. Harvey
<jharvey@hsdlaw.com>; 'William C. Bovender' <bovender@hsdlaw.com>; Paul Davidson
<paul.davidson@wallerlaw.com>; Jeffries, James H. IV <JJeffries@mcguirewoods.com>; Erik C.
Lybeck <elybeck@nealharwell.com>; Ann |. Mooney <AMooney@bergersingerman.com>; Carlinda
Booher <Carlinda.Booher@butlersnow.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket 21-00018, TPUC Rulemaking Workshop Follow Up

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Kelly,

After meeting with the Consumer Advocate on March 11, 2021, Atmos Energy Corporation,
Chattanooga Gas Company, Kingsport Power Company, Piedmont Natural Gas Company, and
Tennessee American Water Company hereby provide the following joint statement:

Many of the participants in the Commission’s informal workshop in Docket No. 21-00018, including
the Consumer Advocate Unit, Commission Staff and the large public utilities, met on March 11,
2021, to discuss the modification and formalization of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure. The March 11th good faith, cooperative discussions were very helpful in providing the
opportunity for the participants to further share their respective thoughts, views and perspectives
and in assisting the participants in gaining a better understanding of the various proposals,
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suggestions and related concerns and observations. The productive March 11th discussions will likely
result in better and more focused written comments in Docket No. 21-00018 at a time established
by the Commission. The participants very much appreciate the time and opportunity provided by the
Commission to permit such valuable discussions. In the meantime, the participants will continue to
dialogue on the various issues.

Since there is not a set service list, | hope | have captured everyone; please forward as appropriate.
We will also submit a copy of this email to the docket file.

Thank you,
Floyd

BEBERGER SINGERMAN

FLORIDA™S BUSINEEE LAW FIRM CELEERATING 35 YEARS
-Floyd R Self
_Board Certified State and Federal Government and Administrative Practice Lawyer
313 N Monroe Street | Suite 301 | Tallahassee, FL 32301
B o (350)521-6727 | M: (850)566-6347 | F: (850)561-3013
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

bergersingerman.com

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential,
proprietary, attorney work-product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and
intended addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the
sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read,
used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the

sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.
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